L ]
Glﬂ I I Tim Dwyer <rfspectrum@gmail.com>
by o0gle

revised: Toshiba Corporation, FCC ID: CJ6UPLL3APC,
Assessment NO.: AN09T9932, Notice#2

1 message

Claire Hoque <claire.hoque@ccsemc.com> Fri, Dec 11, 2009 at 3:16 PM
To: "Timothy M. Dwyer" <tim.dwyer@ccsemc.com>

Claire Hoque

Compliance Certification Services
47173 Benicia Street

Fremont, CA 94538, USA

Tel: (510) 771-1123

Fax: (510) 661-0888

From: Timothy M. Dwyer

Sent: Friday, December 11, 2009 12:06 PM

To: Thu Chan; Claire Hoque

Cc: Timothy M. Dwyer

Subject: Toshiba Corporation, FCC ID: CI6UPLL3APC, Assessment NO.:
AN09T9932, Notice#2

Hello Thu, Claire,

Review of the application is complete. This is notice 2. Response to notice 1 were acceptable.

Q4. Probe calibration certificates and system check plots referenced on page 29 of the SAR report were not included
with application files. Worst case SAR plots were included in the test report, but complete SAR plots were not in the
application documents. Please upload or send these documents so that this application can be send to the certifier.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure
to provide the requested information within 30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and
forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be submitted.
Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name of
the sender.

Best regards,

Tim Dwyer
Technical Reviewer

5 attachments

ﬂ 5_Certificate of System Validation Dipole - D1900V2 SN 5d043.pdf
583K

ﬂ 1_System Check Plots.pdf
285K



ﬂ 2_SAR Test Plots.pdf
581K

ﬂ 3_Certificate of E-Field Probe - EX3DV4 SN3686.pdf
678K

ﬂ 4 Certificate of System Validation Dipole - D835V2 SN 4d002.pdf
635K




